Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Jean Ong Pei Xin <jean@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 3:17 PM

To: assignments; admin-d

Cc: JusEquity Law Corporation; Jeyren Siew; Richard Tan

Subject: MC/OC 9142/2023 | TCH Ref: RT/JR/5/2024/jo

Attachments: NTUC23-064273-PRS-YH-ADJ-YH-CG-FBT 9383G.pdf; Ol report.PDF
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sirs,

MC/OC 9142/2023

1. We refer to the above matter.

2. We act for the Defendant, M/s JusEquity Law Corporation act for the Claimant.

3. We note that the Court has appointed Mr Ang Bryan Tani from LKK Auto Consultants to be the SJE.
4. We forward herewith copies of the following:-

1. Defendant’s surveyor’s paper survey report together with photographs; and
il. Defendant’s accident statement.

5. As such, please conduct a physical re-inspection and let us have the Single Joint Expert report
thereafter.

6. Please liaise with the Claimant’s solicitors which are copied in this email in regards to the time, date
and venue for the physical re-inspection.

Thank you.

Jean Ong

Tan Chin Hoe & Co

Advocates & Solicitors

Address: 70 Shenton Way #12-10 Eon Shenton Singapore 079118 Tel: 65382687
Email: jean@tanchinhoe.com.sg

This email is subject to legal privilege and is for the intended recipient only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete this email and its attachment from your device immediately.

Beware of Internet Scams

If you receive any email purportedly from Tan Chin Hoe & Co to transfer funds or make payment
by electronic means, please call the lawyer or staff in charge of your matter directly to verify the
authenticity of the request and the bank account details before you proceed with the transfer of
funds/make payment.




